



Name of Meeting: Harm Reduction Group Meeting
Date of Meeting: 10/26/2017 **Time:** 1:45-2:45pm
Location: City/County Government Center
 Room H
Attendance: [Sign In Sheet](#)
Handouts: [Harm Reduction Data Chart](#), [Questions for People Who Use Opioids](#)

Recorder: Jenna Wacek



Public Health
 Prevent. Promote. Protect.
 Fond du Lac County
 Health Department

Topic:	Major Points Discussed:	Action Required:	Assigned to:	Due Date:
Updates	<p>Jail Discharge Program: Waiting on grant application. This grant is a one year, January 1 – December 31, that would allow us to work off a evidence based model and hire a ½ time coordinator.</p> <p>Vivitrol Program: Surpassed our goal of 5-8 patients this year...on number 13th!</p>			
Focus Areas/Strategies	<ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. Individual User <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Overdose Prevention - HIV/Hep C testing - Syringe Access/Exchange 2. Children/Families <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Addicted mothers/infant - Family drug treatment courts - Drug Endangered Children <p>Children and families is a huge unmet need. Waukesha County added a ‘Drug Addicted Infant’s’ Pillar in their Opioid Initiative.</p>			
Data Assessment	<p>Went over each data chart in the handout (linked above). What other data do we need/would we like?</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> -Should frame the questions we want answered which will lead us to obtaining the data we are missing. - Dorothy (on conference call) mentioned that we should start thinking about ‘Supervised Injections’. Start educating the community and building the awareness that this epidemic is not getting any better, it is not going away. <p>Questions: Where are these overdoses happening? – user groups location</p>	<p>DSS – try to capture a snapshot of their caseload locations throughout the county.</p> <p>Kim – reach out to Todd. Can he pull any data on location of using/overdoses</p>	<p>DSS</p> <p>Kim</p>	<p>If able to by next meeting date</p>



Questionnaire/Survey Draft	Look over list of questions (linked above)	Add any additional questions to incorporate into survey/questionnaire	ALL	11/03/2017
Next Meeting	Thursday, November 30, 1:45-3:00 pm ROOM F **Warming shelter is opening up for the season. Should look into doing a narcan training there.			